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October 25, 2000

Mr. Ronnie Kimble

Pasquotank Correctional Institution
527 Commerce Drive

Elizabeth City, NC 27908

Dear Ronnie:

We have prepared vour file and are ready to turn it over to your father or whomever you
designate. Virtually all of my work product is enclosed in the file. A few notes which I prepared
for my own use have been retained, however many items of discovery and memoranda annotated
by me are in the file. I have not copied all of these because 1 do not anticipate I will represent
you in any further proceedings. I am turning this over to you because you requested me to do so.
As T wrote you on May 8. 2000 these materials are basically in the form they were in when your
trial ended. 1 am sure that by combining my records with David Lloyd’s, you will have a very
complete record of everything that was done. AP
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